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John (Jack) R. Venrick

Page 1 of 8

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>

To: "AJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 9:51 PM

Attach: Sustainable Development Targeted Towns0001.pdf; Sustainable Development Petition0001 pdf
Subject:  State of Washington DOE Insanity - Shoreline Master Plan and Do you live close to water in Puget Sound

-
THE CONSTITUTION IS NOT AN INS

GOVERNMENT TO RESTRAIN THE PEO|
INSTRUMENT FOR THE PEOPLE TO RES
GOVERNMENT."

PATRICK HENRY

PHOTO BY JACK VENRICK 10-2-2006
CONCORD MASSACHUSETTS

THE FAMOUS NORTH BRIDGE
WHERE RURAL FARMERS TURMNED BACK THE BRITISH AND HESSIAN
SOLDIERS

WHO MARCHED ON THEIR GUNS, CANNONS, AMMO DUMPS AND
PROFPERTY

WHO BURNED THEIR HOMES, STOLE THEIR PERSONAL PRIVATE
PROFPERTY

ALL WHILE THEY WERE FORCIBLY QUARTERED IN BOSTON PROPERTY
OWNER HOMES AND IN BRITISH BARRACKS
www.concordchamberofcommerce.org

WWW.Nps.gov.mima
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Jacksranch BARJRYV outside Enumclaw Washington
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THE CONTEMPORARY DIALECTIC
BRINGING A GLOBAL GREEN CARTEL TO AMERICA

COLLECTIVIST COLLECTIVIST
ONE WORLD ONE WORLD
LEFT RIGHT

Great Site - You will be shocked at what has already happened to take your private and public
property

http://www.freedomadvocates.org/option,com_joomagallery/func,viewcategory/catid, 2/Itemid, 25/

The United Nations and Land

“Private land ownership is also a principle
instrument of accumulation and
concentration of wealth and therefore
contributes to social injustice... Public
control of land use is therefore
indispensable”

United Nations “Habitat 1 Conference Report
1976

http://www.freedomadvocates.org/option,com_joomagallery/func,viewcategory/catid,2/ltemid.25/
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PovriTicAL PHILOSOPHY
At its core

US CoNsITUTION AND UN DECLARATION OF
Birr oF RigHTS Humax RigHTs

AMENDMENT V Awxricrs 17 Sec 2;

nor shall private property be Property shall not be arbitrarily

taken

http://www.freedomadvocates.org/option,com_joomgallery/func,viewcategory/catid, 2/Itemid, 25/

Subject: Shoreline Master Plan + Washington State Department of Ecology + UN = Sustainable
Death To Rural Property Owners and their communities

TO: State of Washington Department of Ecology Servants, Jefferson
County Servants

bce: State of Washington House, Senate, State US Senators/Representatives, State Supreme
Court, King County & AG, SS, Rural Property Owners, Freedom Law Foundations, Puget Sound
Media, Friends

Please find my response to your takings of private and public property at the applicable site links
below. All takings of property connect. Please allow me to show you 5 years of examples of
incoming and outgoing feedback from fellow rural property owners personally living through this
horror.

1. Regarding the so called "Critical Area" takings, please link below.

« http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromCriticalAreaOrdinanceMythsNew.asp

2. Environmental takings of property go against all natural laws & natural rights which are part of
the fundamental laws of this land - link below

« hitp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/NaturalLawAndNaturalRights.asp

3. Environmental takings also go against all the unalienable rights of the Sons & Daughters of our
land - link below

« hitp://www_freedomforallseasons.org/UnalienableRightsNew.dwt.asp

4. Rural cleansing is destroying private and public property in the rural communities
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